



Tesco 16 Spicy Chorizo Slices 80g



We have been made aware of detection Listeria monocytogenes in one batch code of Tesco 16 Spicy Chorizo Slices 80g and we have decided to recall this product

Product Recalled

Tesco 16 Spicy Chorizo Slices 80g

Use By: 19th December 2020

What you should do

Please do not consume this product but return the affected product to store where a full refund will be given. No receipt is required.

Tesco apologises to our customers for any inconvenience caused. If you require further details, please contact Customer Services directly on:

UK **0800 505 555** ROI **1850 744 844**

